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From: Aimee Moore - NOAA Federal <aimee.moore@noaa.gov>


Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2016 4:45 PM


To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal


Subject: Re: RPA Meetings - I have nothing to even offer up until week after next...


I will put it in my end of day notes/questions for her to consider, thanks!


On Thu, Sep 15, 2016 at 4:39 PM, Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:


Thanks for the update. I suspect it's Maria's calendar being the bottleneck, but if it would help, I could tell you


the meetings I don't usually go to. You might want to mention your update to Maria, as she might be willing to


rearrange her schedule to make the initial mgmt meeting sooner.


Sent from my iPhone


On Sep 15, 2016, at 4:35 PM, Aimee Moore - NOAA Federal <aimee.moore@noaa.gov> wrote:


Hi Garwin,


So you know, I am going to offer dates for he initial meeting starting week after next. I will try


and send it out, and the doodle polls tomorrow afternoon at the latest.


--

Aimee Moore


Administrative Office Support


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100

Sacramento, California 95814-4700

Office: 916-930-3601


aimee.moore@noaa.gov


"Be kind whenever possible. It is always possible."

Dalai Lama XIV


Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


--

Aimee Moore


Administrative Office Support


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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